

Oct 1

Called to order @5:30 all present

Motion Alan second Merlin

Items discussed

Election. Voting format Mail in sealed envelopes. Motion to approve Roberta , second Katherine. Approved

Tony submitted fine schedule from Pearse Law, it was read by all, motion to approve schedule and send out with meeting letter made by Tony, 2nd by Merlin. Approved

Changes in terms running for Merlin 1 year, Roberta 2 year

Votes are 1 per household

Discussion regarding mailing list and labels Katherine Weill update with new info

Motion made by Roberta, second Alan to start using RFP's.

Approved

All gave input regarding getting community members as ballot counters asking Deb Jarvis and Judy Mottle

We discussed how to approach parking in Cul De sacs and will reach out to Horry County

Approve check for \$200 to church for room rental for meeting, Motion Tony, second Katherine Approved

Set up folding work meeting fotb10/8 at 5:30meeting adjourned at 6:10 motion Alan, second Merli